COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department
540-665-5678

FAX: 540-665-9687
www.fcprd.net

e-mail: fcprd@fcva.us

MEMO

To: John R. Riley, Jr., County Administrator

From: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dept)
Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Action

Date: February 18, 2014

> i

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on February 11, 2014. Members present were: Greg
Brondos, Jr., Christopher Collins, Gary Longerbeam, Ronald Madagan and Charles Sandy, Jr..
Members absent were: Kevin Anderson, Patrick Anderson, Randy Carter and Marty Cybulski

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Building and Grounds Committee — Frederick County American Little League Request - The
Buildings and Grounds Committee recommended to deny Frederick County American Little
League’s request to hang 3 x 5° banners around the ballfield fences and the exterior of the
concession building at Clearbrook Park, second by Mr. Longerbeam, motion carried
unanimously (4-0).

cc: Charles R. Sandy, Jr., Chairman
Christopher Collins, Board Liaison

107 North Kent Street
Winchester, VA 22601



